

MINUTES OF MEETING OF URSWICK, BARDSEA AND STANTON PARISH COUNCIL

at Stainton Recreation Hall - 7.30 p.m. on Thursday 24th June, 2021

Present: Cllrs; J Keen; J Winder; D Chamberlain; N Cowsill; L Birchall;

AGENDA

- 1. To ratify election of Cllr Winder as Vice Chairman for 2021-22 and signed declaration of acceptance of office.**
Resolved: To ratify and confirm declaration of acceptance of office signed
- 2. To receive and approve apologies for absence.**
County Cllr Willis; District Cllr Cooper
- 3. Declarations of interests**
To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
Cllr Chamberlain re Agenda item 9 - SL/2021/0588.
- 4. Requests for dispensations**
None
- 5. To authorise the Chairman to sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 5th May, 2021**
Resolved: That the Chairman sign the minutes as a correct record
- 6. To note progress on matters not on today's agenda - for report and observation only** (items requiring a decision to be placed on agenda of next meeting)
 - Tarn working group need to meet to discuss various issues - additional fishing bailiffs, overgrown areas & Tarn plan for next 2 years. Action. Cllrs Keen & Chamberlain to convene meeting.
 - Wall at Stainton - Cllr Cowsill to confirm any action
- 7. Public Forum: Questions, comments or concerns from any local resident.**
None present
- 8. Reports from District and County Councillors on matters of interest to Councillors and residents (for information only).**
Cllr Willis had advised new HIAMS system being launched and service seems much improved.
Email report from Cllr Cooper - circulated. Raising matters re bus service, speeding & signage and saplings at Great Urswick (Hagg). The Clerk confirmed that the saplings are on the Parish Stewards list.
- 9. a). To consider/confirm the Council's response to the following planning applications:**
 - SL/2021/0558 - Brooklea, Bardsea - Single storey front and side extension with balcony
Resolved: response of no objections
 - SL/2021/0516 - Far Mountbarrow Farm - Temporary siting of a static caravan for a period of 3 years to house an agricultural worker
Resolved: response of no objections
 - SL/2021/0250 - Mascalles Bungalow - Erection of domestic horse stables
Resolved: response of no objections
 - SL/2021/0588 - Borrans Field & Stable, Birkrigg - Single storey indoor archery range and associated access works including change of use from equestrian to leisure use (Resubmission of SL/2020/0671)
Resolved: response of objections - no material change to response and objections to SL/2020/0671. Also to comment re specific concerns about plans for excessive tree planting which would damage the visual amenity and streetscene of the Village and area and be in contradiction of the Local plan.
 - SL/2021/0603 - The Cottage, Well House Farm, Bardsea - Single storey rear extension, new raised terrace with external store under, external staircase to terrace, and internal alterations to dwelling

b).To note decisions on planning applications:

SL/2021/0202 - The Hawthorns, Bardsea - Demolition of existing double garage & construction of new single garage with bedroom accommodation over. - permitted
SL/2021/0902 - Fellwood Head, Hooks Lane - Extension & alterations including raising of roof together with new double garage - permitted

c). To raise/note any other planning/development/enforcement issues:

- Long Lane Svc Station enforcement enquiry - Resolved: To resubmit
- The Coot on the Tarn - access to the Tarn during development plans SL/2019/0596. Letter to be sent following confirmation of information from Commons Registration
- Gynring - Clerk to follow up with enforcement
- 6 Park Garth, Littel Urswick - to note correspondence from resident copying enforcement enquiry relating to development under SL/2017/0953.

10. To consider response to consultation on removal of BT phoneboxes at Stainton/Little Urswick & Great Urswick.

Resolved: Responses of:

- Stainton - support retention as working phonebox but if not, Stainton Recreation Hall will adopt.
- Little Urswick & Great Urswick boxes - no objections to removal as unused.

11. To discuss re-siting of Bardsea noticeboard

Notification from PCC that Parish Rooms are to be sold and noticeboard will need to be moved. Letter sent to PCC to request permission to put on Church wall. Other options are The Ship wall. Enquiries to be made.

12. To note SLDC confirmation that vacancies can be filled by co-option and to discuss vacancies.

Noted. There have been 2 potential expressions of interest - to be followed up.

13. To receive updates on Parish Steward jobs

Stainton green saplings removal done. Brambles @ Urswick Tarn on list.

14. To consider annual contribution to grasscutting Little Urswick Green - £150

Resolved: To approve £150 contribution on receipt of request.

15. To agree payments in accordance with the budget as listed below.

Clerks Salary (standing order)

Clerks Expenses - £62.18

Zest - £256

Stainton Recreation Hall - £6

16. To note correspondence received (circulated) and decide on any response required. (Clerk)

No actions required

17. To receive items for the agenda for the next meeting.

Tarn Working Group meeting report.

18. To confirm date and time of next meeting.

Thursday 29nd July, 2021 @ Stainton Recreation Hall

Signed: *S Workman* (Clerk)

24th June, 2021